



UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO
FACULTY OF KINESIOLOGY & PHYSICAL EDUCATION

EVENT OPERATIONS ASSISTANT

Are you looking for challenging, meaningful work in a supportive and diverse environment? Are you looking for a career at one of Canada's top employers? Work where the world comes to think, discover and learn. Consider a career at the University of Toronto.

The University of Toronto is strongly committed to diversity within its community and especially welcomes applications from racialized persons / persons of colour, women, Indigenous / Aboriginal People of North America, persons with disabilities, LGBTQ persons, and others who may contribute to the further diversification of ideas.

Deadline:	Sunday November 30, 2025
Number of Positions:	1
Rate of Pay:	\$25/Hour
Position Start Date:	January 5, 2026
Position End Date:	April 24, 2026
Number of Hours per week:	Up to a maximum of 35 hours per week, depending on operational needs
Classification:	USW Casual
Summary:	About Us: The University of Toronto's Faculty of Kinesiology and Physical Education is a global leader in advancing knowledge on physical activity and health through cutting-edge research, exceptional academic programs, outstanding recreation programs, and unparalleled interuniversity and high-performance sport opportunities across its three campuses. In achieving this vision, the Faculty is guided by values of integrity, respect, equity and diversity. The University of Toronto's Varsity Blues program is Canada's largest and one of the most successful athletic programs in the country, and the University ranks 1st in Canada and 4th globally in sports subjects by QS World Rankings. For more information, please visit: https://kpe.utoronto.ca/ Your Opportunity: The University of Toronto's Faculty of Kinesiology and Physical Education is seeking an Event Operations Assistant. Reporting to the Manager, Events and Engagement and under the supervision of an Events Coordinator, the

	incumbent provides event planning and operational support to all Faculty of Kinesiology and Physical Education events. Working in a fast-paced, team-oriented environment, the incumbent will deliver reliable, efficient, and detail-focused support while projecting a welcoming, positive, and professional image of the Faculty, Varsity Blues program, and the University of Toronto. Key Responsibilities: • Support the planning, coordination, and execution of events for the Faculty of Kinesiology and Physical Education, including intercollegiate games and championships. • Logistical responsibilities include preparing run-of-show documents, scripts, production files, setup plans, and facility requirements, as well as communicating with relevant stakeholders. • <u>Support on-site event operations by assisting the event lead and team during live events, and helping with post-event clean-up and follow-up tasks. Help ensure event activities follow basic guidelines and procedures provided by the supervisor.</u> • <u>Assist with event staffing needs by helping to coordinate schedules, support training sessions, and provide general guidance to work-study and other event staff during shifts.</u> • Other duties as assigned.
Minimum Qualifications:	Education: Completion of a post-secondary diploma or degree in Event Management, Sport Management, Recreation, Hospitality, Business Administration, or a related field or an equivalent combination of education and relevant experience. Experience: <u>1-2</u> years of relevant experience in event coordination, administration, or operations support, preferably in a post-secondary, intercollegiate or sports-focused environment, or hospitality setting.

Commented [AS1]: Isn't this the Event Coordinator's responsibility?

Commented [AS2]: This seems out of scope for a casual employee. Too high level.

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [AS3]: Isn't this the responsibility of the Event Coordinators?

Formatted: Strikethrough

Commented [AS4]: 1 or 2 years.

	Recent graduates with relevant co-op, internship, or volunteer experience may also be considered. Other: • Delivers high-quality, detail-focused work while managing competing demands, tight deadlines, and frequent interruptions. • Comfortable working in dynamic environments and available for a flexible schedule, including evenings and weekends. • Exercises discretion, good judgment, and takes initiative in problem-solving and decision-making • Demonstrated excellence in written and verbal communication, with the ability to work effectively with diverse groups. • Works well in team settings with a collaborative approach and a willingness to take on responsibility and grow leadership capabilities.
Method of Application	Resume and cover letter to be emailed to: kpe.events.team@utoronto.ca Subject line should include title of position and your name. Format: Event Operations Assistant – “Your Name”
Contact Information:	kpe.events.team@utoronto.ca
Date Posted:	Monday November 17, 2025